## Brazoswood Band Booster Meeting Tuesday, April 29th, 2025

This meeting is the monthly Band Booster Club Meeting and is held for all parents/guardians of Band and Color Guard to be a part of what goes on in the Buc Band Family. For all information and dates regarding the Buc Band please go to <a href="www.bucband.org">www.bucband.org</a>.

The booster club meeting was called to order at 7:04 pm in the Brazoswood High School Band Hall on Tuesday, April 29th, 2025 by Nicki Schuerg.

## **President**

Nicki Schuerg

• Welcomed everyone to the meeting.

#### Secretary

Laura Arthur

- The minutes for the April 8th, 2025 booster club meeting were posted to the bucband.org website and the link was emailed to the current membership.
- A motion was made by Nicki Schuerg to approve the April 8th, 2025 Buc Band Booster Club meeting minutes. The motion was seconded by Jim Heil. A call for any discussion was made, but there were no questions, and no discussion was needed. A vote was taken, and the motion was approved.
- The next booster club meeting will be held on Tuesday, August 5th at 7:15 pm to coincide with the parent meeting during summer band camp. The students will be at a skate party during the meeting. This is a change from our typical second Tuesday scheduling because the second Tuesday in August is the night before the first day of fall classes.

#### **Treasurer**

Jim Heil

• Reviewed the general financial status of the booster club.

#### **Band Director**

Nicholas Shurtleff

- Welcomed the parents to the meeting.
- Encouraged parents to download the Band App and join the band parent & volunteer group to receive any important communications until they can be added to Presto after the school year ends.
- Parents were also encouraged to fill out the forms for contact info/volunteer interest and meal plan interest.
- A slide show presentation was presented covering important information about the upcoming 2025-2026 school year. The slide show will be provided to parents after the meeting.
- The fall 2025 marching show theme was revealed, and the trailer was played for all in attendance.

## **1st Vice President - Chaperones**

LeeAnn Juarez (not present)

• General information about chaperoning next year was covered in the slide show presentation.

## 2nd Vice President - Merchandising & Fundraising

Keri Deatrick (not present)

• General information regarding general fundraising and merchandise was covered in the slide show presentation.

## Food & Beverage

Kendyl Warren (not present)/Michelle Shockley

• General information regarding the prepaid meal plan, water crew, and food & beverage duties was covered in the slide show presentation.

#### **Loading & Equipment**

Brody Thompson

• General information regarding loading and equipment volunteer needs was covered in the slide show presentation.

#### Uniforms

Adie Walls/Kristen Winters/Kathy Daniels

• General information regarding uniform volunteer needs was covered in the slide show presentation.

## **Color** Guard

Jennifer Valencia

• General information regarding color guard apps and fees was covered in the slide show presentation.

#### Hospitality

Kristin Fournier

• General information regarding hospitality events and the need for volunteers was covered in the slide show presentation.

### **Band Fee/Presto Chairperson**

Kelly Lackey

- Please be sure the directors have your current contact information.
- It will be important for you to look for communication over the summer (in the Band App or email) to create your Presto account or update your information.

#### **Scrip Cards**

Renee Schuster

• Information regarding the Raise Right scrip card program were covered in the slide show presentation. Renee reviewed how the program works and offered to assist parents in getting signed up.

## Photography Coordinator

Jennifer Graves

• This position is vacant for the 2025-2026 school year if anyone loves photography, plans to be at most events, and would like to fill this role. Please see a board member or director to find out more.

#### **Old Business:**

None

# **New Business:**

None

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Tami Simmons and the motion was seconded by Angela Robertson. A vote was taken, and the motion was approved, and the meeting was adjourned at 8:00 pm.

Next Board Meeting: Monday, August 4th, 2025, 6:00 pm

Next Booster Club Meeting: Tuesday, August 5th, 2025, 7:15 pm